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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO N
HOBBS, NEW MEXICD

Nov. 2, 1959

Amerada Pet. Corp-
Drawer D
Monument, New Mexico

Attns Mr, D. C, Capps
Gent)emens

As per your telephone request of this date this is to advise

you that your State LM "T" No. 5 in Unit A of Section 36, T-23-S,
R-36-E will continue to be classified as a gas well in the Jalmat
Pool for a period of sixty days, during which time it will be
tested to determine the proper clagsification. Prior to January
1, 1960 you are requested to submit another gas-oil ratio test

in order that we may properly classify the well as elther an

oil or a gas well.

This letter supercedes the letter from this office dated October

20, 1989 by which you were advised that the well was being re-
classified as an oll well due to the gas-oil ratio.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager



